

One Energy Place
Pensacola, Florida 32520

850.444.6111

RECEIVED
JUN 22 1998

Industrial Wastewater Section



June 18, 1998

Ms. Barbara Ruth
Compliance/Enforcement Section
Northwest District
160 Governmental Center
Pensacola, Florida 32501-5794

Re: May 26, 1998 Meeting Minutes
Scholz Electric Generating Plant
Wastewater Permit #FL0002283

Dear Ms. Ruth:

This letter is in reference to the meeting minutes of our May 26, 1998 meeting which concerned a possible groundwater issue at Plant Scholz. We agree with the minutes as you have provided with the exception of one minor clarification.

The fourth paragraph of the minutes states that Gulf Power was to provide a letter to the Department by May 29, 1998 which would include a summary of our activities to date. It was our understanding that the only purpose of the May 29th letter was to provide in writing a timeframe for submittal of a report which would summarize and document all actions/activities we have undertaken to date.

As agreed to at the May 26th meeting and as stated in our May 29th letter, documentation of all our activities to date on this issue will be forwarded to the Department by June 30, 1998.

Ms. Barbara Ruth
June 18, 1998
Page Two

Again, we appreciate the opportunity to have met with you and trust that we will be able to resolve this issue in the near future. If you have any questions, please contact me at 850.444-6311.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James O. Vick". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "James" being more prominent than the last name "Vick".

James O. Vick
Manager of Environmental Affairs

cc: Department of Environmental Protection – N.W. District
Vic Hulstrand
Bill Evans
Greg Smith

Department of Environmental Protection - Tallahassee
Craig Diltz
Bryan Baker

Gulf Power Company
Lewis Jeffers
Mike Markey
Joe Neese
Rachel Terry